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CONVENING ORDER



SPECIAL COURT-MARTIAL CO-NVENING ORIBER 1-24

Pursuant to the auathority comntained in R.C.M. 504(b)(2D) and Judge Advocate General section 0120b, a Special Cowurt-

AD]

JAN T ) 2

Martial s hereby convened to hearall those cases propesrly referred to it, with the following members:

M EMBERS

Chief W arrant Of ficer U.S. Marine Clorps;
First Lie=utenant ].S. Mamrine Corps;

Captain U S. Marine Ceomps;

Captain | J.S. Marine Corps;
Captain | U.S. Marine €Corps;
Captain —S. Marine= Corps;

Major U.8. Marine Csorps;
Major U.S., BMarine Coorps;

Major .. Marimme Corps;
Lieutenamnt Coloneel iU.S. Marine Corps;

Colonel

U.S. Marine Corps

Commanding Officer
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CHARGE SHEET

. PERSONAL DATA

Specification 1 {(VIOLATION OF A LAWFUL GENERAL ORDER): In that Staff Sergeant Corey D. Ice, U.S. Marine
Corps, at or near Jefferson City, MO, between on or about 1 September 2022 and on or about 16 October 2022, violate a
lawful general order which was his duty to obey, to wit: paragraph 4(b}(5) of Dep: r 1100.4C dated 3 November
2016, by wrongfully communicating in an unprofessional or personal manner witt?ﬂewho he knew was an applicant to
the armed forces.

Specification 2 (VIOLATION OF A LAWFUL GENERAL ORDER): In that Staff Sergeant Corey D. Ice, U.S. Marine
Corps, at or near Jefferson City, MO, between on or about 1 September 2022 and on or about 16 October 2022, violate a
lawful general order which was his duty to obey, to wit; paragraph 4(b)(5) of Dep er 1100.4C dated 3 November
2016, by wrongfully communicating in an unprofessional or personal manner wit?ﬂ who he knew was an applicant to
the armed forces.

Specification 3 (VIOLATION OF A LAWFUL GENERAL ORDERY): In that Staff Sergeant Corey D. ice, U.S. Marine
Corps, at or near Jefferson City, MO, between on or about 1 September 2022 and on or about 16 October 2022, violate a
lawful general order which was his duty to obey, to wit: paragraph 4(b)(5) of Depot Order 1100.4C dated 3 November
2016, by wrongfully sending a picture of his penis to who he knew was an applicant to the armed forces.

(SEE SUPPLEMENTAL CHARGE SHEET)

1. NAME OF ACCUSED (Last, First, M) 2. EDIPI 3. RANK/RATE 4. PAY GRADE

ICE, Corey D. B SSgt E-6

5. UNIT OR ORGANIZATION 6. CURRENT SERVICE

9th Marine Corps District, a. INITIAL DATE b. TERM

Western Recruiting Region, 415 Seer A? TC

Marine Corps Recruit Depot San Diego, California B=Oet-4d 4 yrs Y5

7. PAY PER MONTH B. NATURE OF RESTRAINT OF ACCUSED | 9. DATE(S) IMPOSED __ & 2. uebrr. | >

a BASIC b. SEAFOREIGN  © TOTAL o+ 2905 Ext.
—5’1'4—56"7-8, o174 15 33?‘*9'- Nane, N/A
SAATA 02 None $4-474-63
Il. CHARGES AND SPECIFICATIONS
10. CHARGE I: VIOLATION OF THE UCMJ, ARTICLE 92

Ill. PREFERRAL

1ta. NAME OF A b. GRADE

E-5

¢. ORGANIZATION OF ACCUSER
HgHgRon, MCAS Miramar, California

e. DATE

d. SIGNATURE OF ACCUSER _
23 Qctober 2023

AFFIDAVIT: Before me, the undersigned, authorized by law to administer oaths in cases of this character, personally appeared the above-named accuser
this 23" day of Qctober 2023, and signed the foregoing charges and specifications under oath that he is a person subject to the Uniform Code of Military
Justice and that he either has personal knowledge of or has investigated the matters set forth therein and that the same are true to the best of his knowledge
and belief.

C. C. SANFORD
Typed Name of Officer

CAPTAIN, USMC

Signalure

HgHgRon, MCAS Miramar

Organization of Officer

TRIAL COUNSEL

Official Capacily to Administer Oaths
{Ses R.C.M. 307(b)--must be commissionad officer)

DD FORM 458, MAY 2000

ORIGINAL



“Tynod Nams of Immadisle Cammandar

CAPTAIN, USMC

9th MCD, MCRD, San Diega, Califernia

Qrpanitaton of Immediale Commaendsr

N —

I¥. RECEIPT BY SUMMARY COURT-MARTIAL CONVENING AUTHORITY

13. The sworn charges were receivedat 1642 nours, 23 October 20 23 st  9h MCD, MCRD,
Deslgnaiton of Command or
San Diego, California
| Chificar Exercising Summary Court-Marial orsdiction (Soe A.CM. 403)
FOR THE! COMMANDING OFFICER
LEGAL OFFICER
ame or Offfciai Capacily of Offlcer Signing
CAPTAIN, USMC
Hgaetry
V. REFERRAL; HHV‘ICE QP Cﬂﬁﬂﬁi
45, DESIGNAYION 6F CSMMAND OF CONVENIG AUTHONTY b. PLACE ¢. DATE
Marine Corps Rectuil DepovWestern Recruiling Region San Diego, California 30 January 24

I Referced for tral to the Special

o 30

court-mariial convened by

January 29 24

SPCMCO #1-24

, subject 1o the following instructions:  None.

lIﬂ!ﬂh‘ﬂ.‘”ﬂlﬂllﬂﬂIIII m.'mmr by

TR o

AT IR T R L

Command or Ondar
1 Commanding Officer
Typed Neme of OlGicer ~CMalsl Capacly of Oicer Signing

0-6

15. On 30 Janvary 20 24 , [ {caused to be} served a copy hereof on the abava named accused.
C C. SANFORD CAPTAIN, USMC
~ Grado or Rank of Trial Counsel

FOOINOTES
DD FORM 488, (BACK) MAY 2000

l WMn an lppmm'm commandor signy pcmnm, mppﬂcau'a worts arp sirickon.




SUPPLEMENTAL CHARGE SHEET

. PERSONAL DATA

1. NAME OF ACCUSED (Last, First, Mi) 2. EDIPI 3. RANK/RATE 4. PAY GRADE
ICE, Corey D. I Ssgt E-6

CHARGE lI: VIOLATION OF THE UCMJ, ARTICLE 93a

Specification 1 (PROHIBITED ACTIVITIES WITH RECRUIT OR TRAINEE BY PERSON IN POSITION OF SPECIAL
TRUST): In that Staff Sergeant Corey D. Ice, U.S. Marine Corps, a noncommissioned officer, while in a position of
authority over did, at or near Jefferson City, MO, between on t 1 September 2022 and on or about 16
October 2022, engage in a prohibited act, to wit: sexual contact withaml| whom the accused knew was an applicant to
the armed forces, by touching vulva with his mouth with an intent to arouse or gratify the sexual desire of the
accused.

Specification 2 (PROHIBITED ACTIVITIES WITH RECRUIT OR TRAINEE BY PERSON IN POSITION OF SPECIAL
TRUST): In that Staff Sergeant Corey D. Ice, U.S. Marine Corps, a noncommissioned officer, while in a position of
authority over did, at or near Jefferson City, MO, between on or about 1 September 2022 and on or about 16
October 2022, engage in a prohibited act_to wit: a sexual act with whom the accused knew was an applicant to the
armed forces, by penetrating the vulva of with his penis.

CHARGE lil: VIOLATION OF THE UCMJ, ARTICLE 120

Specification (ABUSIVE SEXUAL CONTACT WITHOUT CONSENT): In that Staff Sergeant Corey D. Ice, U.S. Marine
Corps, did, at or near Sedalia, MO, on or about 10 August 2022, touch the breast of| with the said Staff Sergeant
lce's hand, with an intent to gratify the sexual desire of Staff Sergeant Ice without the consent of

CHARGE IV: VIOLATION OF THE UCMJ, ARTICLE 134

Specification (EXTRAMARITAL SEXUAL CONDUCT): In that Staff Sergeant Corey D. Ice, U.S. Marine Corps, a
married person, did, on divers occasions, at or near Jefferson City, MO, between on or abou ptember 2022 and on
or about 16 October 2022, wrongfully engage in extramarital conduct, to wit: sexual acts with . a person the accused
knew was not the accused's spouse, and that such conduct was to the prejudice of good order and discipline in the
armed forces and of a nature to bring discredit upon the armed forces.

(END)
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TRIAL COURT MOTIONS & RESPONSES



NAV Y-MARINE CORPS TRIAL JUDICIARY

EASTERN JUDICIAL CIRCUIT
SPECIAL COURT-MARTIAL

UNITEDD STATES

.

COREY D. ICE
STAFF SERGEANT
U. S. M_ARINE CORPS

VICTIM LEGAL COUNSEL’S
MOTION FOR APPROPRIATE
RELIEF
(Rejection of Plea Agreement)

23 January 2024

MOTION

Wictims Legal Cou nsel for LCpl [Jj moves this court pursuant to R.C.M. 910 to reject

the subrmitted plea agreenment in this case due to the convening authority’s violating LCpl-

rights umder Article 6b, UGCM]J and R.C.M. 705(e)(3)(B).

. The accused in this casse is charged with the following offenses:

a. TWhree specificationas of violating Article 92, (Violation of a Lawful General Order);

b. Mwo specifications of violating Article 93a, (Prohibited Activities with a Recruit or

Wrainee by Person fin Position of Special Trust);

c. One specification of violating Article 120, (Abusive Sexual Contact without Consent);

and

d. One specification of violating Article 134, (Extramarital Sexual Conduct). Encl. (1).

2. There are two named wictims in this case: [JJJj and ||}

3. Victim | is represesnted by Victims Legal Counsel, Capt Robert C. Pyatt, who is currentl®y

assizned to the Victimas Legal Counsel Organization-East based on Marine Corps Base

Cammp Lejeune, North Carolina.

4. Betvween 10 and 23 Jarmuary 2024, the following events took place (See Enclosure (2)):

— (5
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a. 10 Janwmary — Capt Canyon Sanford, Trial Counsel, emailed Capt Pyatt with a propose=d
plea agreeement submitted by the defense (and provided here as Enclosure (1)) for
commemt by the named v ictim [

b. 10 Janwary — Capt Pyatt replied saying he will forward the proposed plea agreement t=0
I

«<. 11 Janwary — Capt Sanforrd emailed Capt Pyatt notifying him that the convening
authoritsy had accepted the proposed plea agreement and signed it on 10 January 2024.

«d. 18 January — Capt Pyatt emailed Trial Counsel and the command Staff Judge Advocaaste
asking, Enter alia, for the convening authority to withdraw from the signed plea
agreeme=nt because he failed to consult the victim in accordance with R.C.M.
705(e)(3)(B).

«. 18 Janu ary — The command Staff Judge Advocate replied saying he will discuss VLC’s
concernss with the conven ing authority.

. 23 Janu_ ary — Capt Pyatt emailed the Trial Counsel and Staff Judge Advocate for an
update. @ apt Sanford responded that the convening authority denied VLC’s request to
withdrawa from the plea agreement. Encl. (3).

LAW
As stated in the 2019 editmon of the Manual for Courts-Martial, Article 6b(a)(8), UCM N
guamantees a vicctim of an offenses the right to be treated with fairness and with respect for the

victim’s dignity.

! Enc=losure (2) showws 0522 as the time ®hat Capt Pyatt sent the email response to Capt Sanford. VLC believes thi.s is
due teo the email bemng ‘caught’ in VLC™ s outbox. VLC hit the ‘send” button moments after receiving the initial
emaill from Capt Saznford on 10 January _

"/g.
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R.C. M. 705 of the 2019 edition of the Manual for Courts-Martial states that, “whenever
practicable, prior to the ccanvening authority accepting a plea agreement the victim shall be
provided ame opportunity t© submit views concerning the plea agreement terms and conditions|[.]”
Per the rule_, the conveningg authority “shall consider any such views provided [by the victim]
prior to acc-epting a plea agreement.” R.C.M. 705(e)(3)(B) (Emphasis added). The rule also
provides thaat a plea agreeement may not contain any terms or conditions which are prohibited by
law or publmc policy. R.C._.M. 705(¢)(3)(A). Lastly, the rule allows a court-martial to adjudge a
sentence wi th limitations ©nly on the maximum punishment, the minimum punishment, or both.
It does not provide for spe=cified sentencing. R.C.M. 705(d)(1)(A)-(C)(MCM 2019 ed.).

Per R.C.M. 910, a Military Judge may either accept or reject a plea agreement during a
plea agreemment inquiry. R .C.M. 910(f)(6) and (7). A Military Judge “may not” accept a plea
agreement i it is found dumring a plea agreement inquiry that the plea agreement does not comply
with R.C.M_. 705. R.C.M. 910(f)(1). Per R.C.M. 910(f)(8) of the 2024 edition of the Manual for
Courts-Mar-tial, a Military Judge “shall reject a plea agreement that . . . (D) is prohibited by law
(e.g. not fol lowing the proscedures of R.C.M. 705); or (E) is contrary to, or is inconsistent with,
[the rules foar courts-martial] with respect to the terms, conditions, or other aspects of plea
agreements— (Emphasis adided). If the Military Judge rejects the plea agreement, the Military
Judge shall 1) issue a statement explaining the basis for the rejection; 2) allow the accused to
withdraw ary plea; and 3 inform the accused that if the plea is not withdrawn the court-martial
may impose any lawful panishment. R.C.M. 910(f)(7).

Article 6b(e) proviades that “if the victim of an offense under this chapter believes that a .

.. court-maxtial ruling vio=lates the rights of a victim afforded by [an article] or rule specified in

APPELLATE EXHIBIT




paragragph (4) [of Article 6b], the victim may petition the Court of Criminal Appeals for a writ of
mandanmnus to require . . . the court-martial to comply with the [article] or rule.”
ARGUMENT

The case before the court is a textbook example of the ongoing conflict in the military
justice system between tke discretion of a convening authority (and now the Special Trial
Counsell), the rights of vi ctims of crime, and the rules and procedures in place intended to
protect ®hose rights.

I'n this case, the accused is charged with violating Article 92 (Violation of a Lawful
Order), Article 93a (Prohibited Activities with a Recruit or Trainee by a Person in Position of
Special Trust), Article 120 (Abusive Sexual Contact), and Article 134 (Extramarital Sexual
Conduct). The charges amd specifications thereunder involve two victims: - and-

Per the plea agree ment submitted by the parties, the accused has offered to plead guilty to
one speecification of Article 92, two specifications of Article 93a, and one specification of
Article 134. Each of thes-e specifications involve victim [Jj; none of them involve victim [}
The accused offers to plecad Not Guilty to all other charges and specifications.

This plea agreemesnt was first provided to the Victims Legal Counsel for victim - on
10 Januzary 2024 by the tmrial counsel, Capt Sanford. The VLC responded to Capt Sanford
promisimg to forward the= agreement to his client, victim [Jj for comment pursuant to R.C.M.
705. Thee next day, and beefore the victim was able to view the agreement, let alone comment on
it, the V'LC was notified by the trial counsel that the convening authority had already signed the
agreemesnt. The signature line of the convening authority shows that it was signed on 10 January
2024—=&he same day the VLC was first notified of this plea agreement. When the VLC asked the

trial comnsel and commamnd staff judge advocate why the agreement was rushed through, the

APPELLATE EXHIBIT N\



convening authority provided no explanation. The trial counsel then responded that the VLC’s
request to withdraw from the plea agreement was rejected, again with no explanation.

With the above facts in mind, the Victims Legal Counsel for victim- moves this
court to REJECT the subject plea agreement for the following reasons:

1. R.C.M. 910(f)(1) mandates that the Military Judge reject plea agreements which
violate R.C.M. 705.

R.C.M. 910 allows a Military Judge to accept or reject a plea agreement during the plea
agreement inquiry. However, the rule does not give Military Judges unfettered discretion in

accepting or rejecting plea agreements. As stated in subsection (f)(1):

(f) Plea agreement inquiry.
(1) In general. A plea agreement may not be
accepted if it does not comply with R.C. M. 705

R.C.M. 705 lays out the procedures for drafting, proposing and accepting or rejecting
plea agreements by the convening authority, as well as the permissible terms, potential

punishments, and the limitations placed on sentencing. As described in subparagraph (e)(3)(B):

Whenever practicable, prior to the convening authority
accepting a plea agreement the victim shall be
provided an opportunity to submit views concerning
the plea agreement terms and conditions[.] The
convening authority shall consider such views
provided prior to accepting a plea agreement.
(Emphasis added).

As shown in Enclosure (1), the convening authority, through trial counsel, first notified
the victim of the proposed plea agreement to 10 January 2024. The next day, before the victim
was even able to view the agreement let alone state an opinion, the trial counsel notified VLC

that the convening authority had already signed the agreement. The signature line reveals the

APPELLATE EXHIBIT A




convening authority signed she agreement the same day the victim was first notified of the deal.
When asked why the deal w~as rushed through, neither trial counsel nor the command staff judge
adllvocate had any explanation. As such, the convening authority violated R.C.M. 705 by failing
to provide victim- the Opportunity to submit her views on the agreement. Since victim-_
could not state her opinion, the convening authority could not take her views into account before=
agereeing to the deal. When asked via email why it was not “practicable” for the command to
coenfer with the victim, the s taff judge advocate provided no explanation.

In short: the convenimg authority violated R.C.M. 705 and failed to give any justifiable
exzplanation for doing so. R.®C.M. 910 is clear: the Military Judge “may not” accept this proposed
pleea agreement.

2. Accepting the propeosed plea agreement would violate the law (specifically R.C.M.

910) and public pol-cy.

While R.C.M. 910(f) (1) requires the Military Judge to reject this plea agreement, R.C.M.
70 5(e)(1) also requires the jumdge to reject this plea agreement because its terms violate both the
law and public policy.

As discussed above, ghe convening authority violated R.C.M. 705(¢e)(3)(B)—the law—by~
not conferring with the victimm. But subparagraph (e)(1) of that rule also states that a convening
aumhority may not include temms in an agreement which violate public policy. It is no secret that
the military justice system has undergone tremendous changes over the last several years. Since
the commission of the chargeed offenses in this case, the U.S. Congress has implemented
nu merous changes to the millitary justice system, including the Office of Special Trial Counsel,
aned adding to or modifying the Manual for Courts-Martial and Rules for Courts-Martial. Several

of these changes relate direcstly to the topic of this motion, such as:

APPELLATE EXHIBSIT N
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a. A change in subparagraph (a)(8) of Article 6b, which gives a victim the right to be
“informed in a timely manner” of any plea agreement; and

b. Additions to R.C.M. 910, stating that a Military Judge “shall reject a plea agreement that
... (D) is prohibited by law (e.g. not following the procedures of R.C.M. 705); or (E) is
contrary to, or is inconsistent with, [the rules for courts-martial] with respect to the
terms, conditions, or other aspects of plea agreements. (Emphasis added).

The implementation of these changes to the MCM and RCMs reflects Congress’s public
policy (commander’s intent?) of protecting and defending the constitutional and statutory rights
of victims. In this case, the convening authority agreed to have the accused plead Not Guilty to
all the offenses involving Victim- a victim who was deprived of the opportunity to state her
opinion on those terms. By disregarding the victim’s rights and preferences and including terms
she does not endorse, the convening authority is violating Congress’s clear public policy of
ensuring victims are heard prior to plea agreements being entered into by the command. Because
this deal violates Congress’s clear public policy, the Military Judge must reject this agreement
pursuant to R.C.M. 705(e)(1).

3. The plea agreement is legally unenforceable since it includes sentencing terms not
authorized by the 2019 edition of the Manual for Courts-Martial.

Subparagraph 10 of the plea agreement contains the sentencing limitations on the
Military Judge. Per the agreement, the Military Judge “shall” adjudge a Bad Conduct Discharge.
No confinement, forfeitures, fines, reductions, or other lawful punishments may be adjudged
under this agreement.

Per R.C.M. 705(d)(1) of the 2019 MCM, a plea agreement may contain limitations on
sentences adjudged by a Military Judge. These limitations can include a limitation on 1) the

maximum sentence adjudged; 2) the minimum sentence adjudged; or 3) both the maximum and
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mimimum sentences adjudg=ed. Unlike the 2024 edition of the Manual for Courts-Martial, the

20 19 edition of the MCM does not authorize a “specified sentence.” If the Military Judge were to
acczept this plea agreement,. they would be openly violating the version of R.C.M. 705 in effect at
the: time the charged offensses occurred. This would itself be a violation of R.C.M. 910 as
dis<cussed above. Additionally, accepting this plea agreement which deprives the Military Judge
of all discretion in sentenci ng would make the pre-sentencing procedure a “hollow exercise™ for
all parties involved, since mo evidence in aggravation, mitigation, extenuation or impact on the
vic tim would be able to imgpact the sentence received. United States v. Geier 2022 CCA LEXIS
468.

4. The convening austhority’s disregard for the requirements of R.C.M. 705(e)(3)(B)
violated victim [JJJij Article 6b right to be treated with fairness and dignity.

Article 6b, UCMIJ c-ontains the various rights afforded to victims of crime, including the
right to be treated “with fai rness and with respect for the dignity” of the victim. Art. 6b(a)(8). If
the ruling of a court-martia_l violates a right guaranteed to a victim under Article 6b, the victim
ma-y seek redress from the INavy-Marine Corps Court of Criminal Appeals in the form of a writ
of enandamus. Art. 6b(e)(1).

As described at lenggth above, the convening authority completely disregarded the
req uirements of R.C.M. 7025 which requires that he consult with the victim prior to accepting a
ple.a agreement. When aske=d why he failed to do so, the convening authority gave no
explanation, and refused to withdraw from the agreement despite the legal arguments made by
Victim Legal Counsel desc-ribing, in detail, the command’s obligations under Article 6b and
R.CC.M. 705. By declining to consider the victim’s input on two separate occasions without any
expolanation, the command violated PFC [ right to be treated with fairness and respect for

her- dignity as a victim of am offense. By violating her R.C.M. 705 right to be consulted and

AP




accepiting a plea agcreement which completely writes off any offenses of which - is a victim,
the coommand has also deprived her of the right to make a statement at the pre-sentencing
proceeding about mow the charged offenses impacted her. In short: the command doesn’t care
what Faappened to- what she thinks of the deal, and what she has to say about the accused.
In addlition to beingz unfair to- the command’s actions also risk impacting “the actual and
percei ved fairness wof the military justice system” in regard to the rights of victims. United States
v. Bakzer, 2022 CC£A LEXIS 523 (unpub. op.)(quoting United States v. Bartlett, 64 M.J. 641, 649
(A. Ce. Crim. App. 2007). By accepting this plea agreement in light of these facts, the court
wouldl be violating PFC - rights under Article 6b, forcing VLC to file a request for a writ
of mamdamus beforre the court of appeals. Therefore, the court should reject this plea agreement.

RELIEF REQUESTED

With the absove facts and law in mind, the victim, through counsel, moves this court to
reject the plea agresement submitted in this case.

If the Militaary Judge declines to reject the plea agreement, the victim moves this court fomr
a stay~ of the pre-sesntencing proceedings in this case in order to file a request for a Writ of
Mandlamus to the ™Navy-Marine Corps Court of Criminal Appeals.

In support of this motion, Victims Legal Counsel provides the following evidence:
Enclossure (1) — Smbmitted plea agreement signed by Col _ on 10Jan24
Enclossure (2) — Emnail chain between Capt Pyatt, Capt Sanford and LtCol |||}

Encloesure (3) — Fosllow-up email chain between Capt Pyatt and Capt Sanford

ROBERT CJPYATT

Captain, U.S. Marine Corps
Victims Legal Counsel for LCp! [}
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Certificate of Service

I hereby atte=st that a copyw of the foregoing motion was served on the court and opposing counsel
personally o n 23 Februar y 2024.

ROBERT £. PYATT

Captain, U.S. Marine Corps
Victims Legal Counsel for LCpl
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UNITED STATES MARINE CORPS
WESTERN JUDICIAL CIRCUIT
™AVY-MARINE CORPS TRIAL JUDICIARY
SPECIAL COURT-MARTIAL

WNITED STATES JOINT MOTION
FOR APPROPRIATE RELIEF
V.
(Continuance Request)
@€ OREY D. ICE
STAFF SERGEANT 14 March 2024

W.S. MARINE CORPS

MOTION

Pursuant to Rule for Cowirts-Martial 906(b)(1), the Defense and Government jointly move the Court for =
continuance of the subject case to 29 March 2024.

SUMMARY
1. The plea hearing ffor Staff Sergeant Ice is currently scheduled for 22 March 2024.

2. Staff Sergeant Ice informed his counsel on 13 March 2024 that 22 March 2024 would not work
due to issues with finding appropriate childcare for his son, who requires specialized care due to
EFMP.

3. Prior to informingg counsel about his no childcare being available for 22 March 2024 in Missouri,
SSgt Ice believed that he had found adequate childcare in Missouri. However, due to a scheduling
issue outside of Deefense’s and SSgt Ice’s control, SSgt Ice now needs to drive six to eight hours
to Kentucky in oreder to drop his son off with his in-laws to receive proper care.

4. Staff Sergeant Ice="s wife and the child’s mother is unavailable, as she is currently at Army Basic
Training.

5. The child also hass spring break from 25 March 2024 to 29 March 2024, which allows Staff
Sergeant Ice to dr-ive the child to Kentucky without the child missing any school.

6. Staff Sergeant Ice= needs the extra week in order to be able to drive his son from Columbia,
Missouri, to Louissville, Kentucky, to drop his son off with his in-laws, fly to California to meet
with counsel and aattend the hearing, and then return to Kentucky to pick up his son to drive back
to Missouri.

~
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LAW

Ruzle for Courts-Martmal 906(a) allows a party to file a motion for appropriate relief to request a “rulingg to
cume a defect which deeprives a party of a right or hinders a party from preparing for trial or presenting its
casse.” According to the discussion to Rule for Courts-Martial 906(b)(1), the military judge “should, uapon a
showing of reasonablee cause, grant a continuance to any party for as long and as often as is just.” The=
Cosurt of Appeals for the Armed Forces has held that “unreasonable and arbitrary insistence upon
exgeditiousness in the face of justifiable request for delay” is an abuse of discretion. United States v.
Weisbeck, 50 M.J. 46=1, 466 (C.A.A.F. 1999) (citing United States v. Soldevila-Lopez, 17 F.3d 480, 487
(1sst Cir. 1994)).

APPLICATION

Staff Sergeant Ice is t’he sole caretaker of his child, who needs specialized care. While originally the tr-ial
daste of 22 March 2024 was sufficient for him to get that childcare, issues outside of his and the parties
comtrol now prevent tthat. Staff Sergeant Ice is getting the care necessary to be at the trial, but now mu:st

tra vel over state lines to get childcare for his son, then travel via air to San Diego. Staff Sergeant Ice a nd the
pamties show there is gzood cause for this continuance when he has secured this specialized care and thee date
of 29 March 2024 willl be final and need not be moved.

RELIEF REQUESTED
Thae Defense and Go-vernment jointly and respectfully requests the Court to continue the schedule d plea
hezaring from 22 Marech 2024 to 29 March 2024 when Staff Sergeant Ice, all members of the Defensse, and

the Government are a_vailable and present.

Ne=ither party requests oral argument.

Respectfully Submitted,

S. Vale
First Lieutenant, U.S. Marine Corps
Detailed Defense Counsel

C. C. Sanford
Captain, U.S. Marine Corps
Trial Counsel

’ APPELLATE EXHIBET |\
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Court Ruling

The above request iss approved/disapproved/approved in part.
Dat=e: M. M. HARRIS
Lieutenant Colonel

U.S. Marine Corps
Military Judge
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NAVY-IVIARINE CORPS TRIAL JUDICIARY
VWESTERN JUDICIAL CIRCUIT
ARTICLE 16(c)(2)(A) SPECIAL COURT-MARTIAL

UNITED SMATES DEFENSE MOTION FOR APPROPRIATE
RELIEF
Y.
(CLEMENCY AFFIDAVIT)

COREY D. ICE
STAFF SERRGEANT

U.S. MARIINE CORPS 11 July 2024

MOTION
The Defeense moves the Court to accept and attach as an addendum to the record an affidavit
from Staff Sergeaant (SSgt) Corey D. Ice, in lieu of an Article 39(a) hearing, regarding his understanding
of his request for- clemency in relation to his plea agreement dated 27 February 2024, and accepted by
the Court on 29 March 2024.
SUMMARY
1. The Defesnse submitted a clemency request on 29 March 2024.
2. Inthat cleemency requesst, the Defense requested the Convening Authority suspend the adjudged
Bad Coneduct Discharge (BCD).
3. Pursuant to R.C.M. 1139, the Convening Authority could not suspend the BCD because 1) SSgt
Ice did n ot provide sub»stantial assistance to the Government, and 2) the Court did not make a
recomme=ndation to sus-pend the BCD.
SSgt Ice has returned to the Missouri area since the conclusion of his guilty plea hearing.
SSgt Ice is currently thee sole caretaker for his son, who requires specialized care due to EFMP.

SSgt Ice™s wife is currently in Army boot camp and is not set to return until early August.

ks B = S

On 11 Juily 2024, the «Court and both Defense and Trial Counsel held an 802 conference to
discuss SeSgt Ice’s understanding of the clemency request, and whether there was any substantial
reliance eon that clememecy request when entering into the plea agreement.

8. Insaid 8 02 conference there was a discussion regarding how SSgt Ice’s understanding of the
clemencyy request and mts relation to his guilty plea would be entered into the record. Possible
courses Of action inclucded a 39(a) hearing or possibly an affidavit from SSgt Ice.

9. In order ~to fly to California to meet with counsel and attend an Article 39(a) hearing SSgt Ice

would nesed to drive from Columbia, Missouri to Louisville, Kentucky to drop off his son with

his in-lawws, in order fom him to receive proper care.

10. Defense »Counsel contacted SSgt Ice in order to clarify the clemency request.

DEFENSE MOTICON FOR APPR@OPRIATE RELIEF - 1 AE XUV
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11. SSgt Ice mgreed to write and sign an affidavit to attach as an addendum to the record clarifying
his undersstanding of the clemency request and its effect, or lack thereof, on his plea agreement.
RELIEF REQUESTED
The Defernse respectfully requests the Court accept SSgt Ice’s affidavit in lieu of an Article 39(a)
hearing, and attackh it as an addendum to the record. This solution would resolve any issues of obscurity
in relation to SSgt="s understanding of the clemency request and its effect on his decision to plead guilty.
This solution prowvides for judicial economy, as well as alleviating any family and travel stressors SSgt
Ice would need to make in order to attend the hearing in San Diego, California.
ENCLOSURE
Encl (1). ~Affidavit from SSgt Corey D. Ice.
Respectfully submitted,

an A. Carver
Captain, U.S. Marine Corps

Detailed Defense Counsel

DEFENSE MOTIC2N FOR APPROPRIATE RELIEF - 2 AE XV
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CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE

A truee copy of this motion was served on the Court and trial counsel on the 11th day of JULY

2024.

Respectfully submitted,

Van A. Carver
Captain, U.S. Marine Corps

Detailed Defense Counsel
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REQUESTS



THERE ARE NO REQUESTS



NOTICES



THERE ARE NO NOTICES



COURT RULINGS & ORDERS



THERE ARE NO COURT RULINGS
AND ORDERS



STATEMENT OF TRIAL RESULTS



STATEMEMT OF TRIAL RESULTS

SECTIOMN A - ADMINISTRATIVE

1.NAM'E OF ACCLISED (last, first, MI)

2. BRANCH 3. PAYGRADE

I[cc, Corey D.

Marine Corps E-6

5. CON"WENING COMMAND

6. TYPE O COURT-MARTIAL 7. COMPOSITION 8. DATE SEINTENCE ADJUD

@MCD, Westemn Recruitzing Region, MCRD SD

Special Judge Alone - MJA16 Mar 29, 20824

SECTTIONE - FINDINGS

SEE FFINDINGS PAGE
SECTION C - TOTAL ADJUDGED SENTENCE
9. DISCEHARGE OR- DISMISSAal. | 10. CONFENEMENT 11. FOR—EITURES 12. FINES 13. FINE PENALTY
Bad comduct discErarge None None None N/A

14, RED*UCTION |®5.DEATH

16. RE=PRIMAND

17. HARD LABOR 18. RESTRICTION | 19. HARD LABOR PERIOD

None ~es (" No (® Yes C No (» Yes (" No (¢ Yes (C No (e |[N/A

20. PER 10D AND LEEMITS OF RRESTRICTION

N/A
SECTION D — CONFINEMENT CREDIT
21. DAYSS OF PRET RIAL CONFFINEMENT CREEDIT 22. DAYS OF JUIDICIALLY ORDERED CREDIT 23. TOTAL DAYS OF CRLEDIT
0 0 0 dawys

SSECTION E

- PLEA AGREEEMENT OR PRE-TRIAL AGREEMENT

24. LIMIWATIONS OBN PUNISHMIENT CONTAIBNED IN THE PLEA AGREBEMENT OR PRE-TRIAL AGREEMENT

A Bad Cconduct Dmscharge shhall be adjudgzed; No confinement shzall be adjudged; No forfeitures shall be adjudged; No fine shall be asdjud
No reduction shall. be adjudgzed; No other lawful punishments shaall be adjudged.

S ECTION F - SUSPENSIOM™ OR CLEMENCY RECOMMENDATION

25. DID THE MILITARRY JUDGE

SENTENCTE OR CLEMJENCY?

RECOMM END SUSPENSIONOIF THE |Yes ( No (e

26. PORTION TO WHICH IT APPLIES 27. RECOMMJENDED DLJRAT

28.FACT S SUPPORETING THE SUSPENSION® ORCLEMENCY RECOM MENDATION

SECTIONE G - NOTIFICATIONS

29, Is sex exffender regmistraton reaquired in accorcance with appendix 4 to e=nclosure 2 of DoDI 1325.077 Yes ( No
30. Is DNAa collection Z=and submisssion required ine accordance with 10 U.S.CC. § 1565 and DoDI 5505.147 Yes (¢ No
3. Did thiss case involwe a crime eof domestic vioBence as defined in enclostre 2 of DoDl 6400.067 Yes ( No
=32, Does this case frigmger afirearmm possession prohibition In accordance weith 18 U.S.G. §9227 Yes (  No
SECTION H - BNOTES AND SIGNATURE
33. NAMEE OF JUDGEE (last, first,. M) 34. ERANCH =35. PAYGRADE 36. DATE SIGNED | 38. JUDGE'S SIGNA TURE
JHanis, Matthew M . Mar~ine Corps -5 Mar 29, 2024 HARRIS.MAT  Digitelly sigmedby

37.NOTES

HARRIS.}
THEW.MOSLE MOSLEVW

v Dite: 2024.093.29
_ 12:19:40 -07700"

<January 2020

PREVIOUS EEDITION IS OBSOLETE Page1 of 3!
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STAT EMENT OF TRIAL RESUALTS - FINDINGS

SECTION I - LIST OF FIMIDINGS

CHARGE: ARTICLEE | SPECIFICAATION PLEA FINDING ggggfzflgu ééggﬁs:gi:%‘éﬁ D
VIOLATED :
92 Specification 1:  [Guitey | |oumity | Depo 11004C
Charge I Offense desc=xiption IViolation of a lawful genwmeral order
Specificstiom 2. [NotGuity | [WeD | DepOl11004C .
Offense desc=ription IVio!ation of a lawful genseral order -
Withdrawn aznd Withdrawn & dismisssed w/o prejudice to ripen into prejudicse upon comgle
Dismissed of appellate review where the findings and sentence have b«een upheld.
Specificatiorm 3: |Nog Guilty ] |w,.rD | DepO 1100.4C .
Offense desceription lVioiation of a lawful genweral order
Withdrawn asnd Withdrawn & dismisssed w/o prejudice to ripen into prejudice=e upon comple
Dismissed of appellate review where the findings and sentence have b=een upheld.
93a  Specificatiom 1: [ Guilty | [Guily | .
Charge I Offense desc=ription IAbuse of position as a malitary recruiter e
Specificatiorm 2: m I(}l:ﬁty—l -
Offense desc=ription |Abuse of position as a mmlitary recruiter
120 Specificatiors: |Not Guilty | |w.m | -
Charge 111 Offense desc=ription lAbusivc sexual contact waithout the consent of the other person
Withdrawn asnd Withdrawn & dismisssed w/o prejudice to ripen into prejudicce upon comple
Dismissed of appellate review where the findings and sentence have b=een upheld.
134 Specificatiorm: |Gujlty | lGl:.:i]ty | -
Charge v Offense desc=ription |Ex1ramarita] sexual conduct
January= 2020 PREVIOUS EDITION IS OB=SOLETE Page 2 ~of
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M ILITARY JUDGE AL_ONE SEGMENTEDD SENTENCE

SECTI®ON J - SENTENCING

CHARRGE SPPECIFICATEON CONFINEMENTI CONCURRENT W/ITH CONSECUTIVE WITH F
Chal’ge | Spec=ification 1: None N/A N/A Norme
Spec=ification 2: N/A N/A N/A Norne
Spec=ification 3: N/A N/A N/A Nome
Chamrge 11 Spec=ification 1: None N/A N/A Nome
Spec=ification 2: None N/A N/A Nomne
Cha]'ge 111 Spec=ification: N/A N/A N/A Nomne
Chamge IV Spec=ification: None N/A N/A Nomne
Janusary 202;] PREVIOUS EDITION IS OBSOLETE Pages 3«
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POST-TRIAL ACTION
SECTION A - STARF JUDGE A.DVOCATE REVIEW

. NAME ©F ACC USED ( LAST. FIRST, MI) 2. PAYGRADE/RANK | 3. DoD ID NUMBER

[l-ce. Corey D_ ] I:Eﬁ S _‘ _ o
4. UNIT O RORGANIZAT ION 5. CURRENT ENLISTMENT 6. TERM+1

@@th MCD, WRR, MCRD SD ] !IS-Sep-ZD} 7 4 yrs

7. CONVENING ALUTHORITY | 8. COURT- : 10. DATE SENTENICE

{ UNIT/OR_GANIZATION) IMMARTIAL TY PE 9. COsMFPOSITION ADJUDGED

@th MCD, WRRR, MCRD 5D Special Judge ~Alone - MJA16 29-Mar-2024

Post-Trilal Matters ta Consider

. Has the accused made a request ~for deferment oof reduction irm grade? C Yes @ No

L1

I 2. Has the accused made a request -for deferment of confinemen t? C Yes @ No
| 3. Has the accused made a request for deferment o»f adjudged fosrfeitures? C Yes @ No
|1 4. Has the accused made a request for deferment cof automatic forfeitures? C Yes *® No
I 5. Has the accused made a request for waiver of amitomatic forfe=itures? " Yes @ No
| 6. Has the accused submited necesssary information for transfer-ring forfeitures for :

benefit of deependent-s? FYe s
I 7. Has the- accused submit@ed matte=rs for convenirag authority's meview? ® Yes  No
| 8. Has the- victim(ss) submi-tted mat&ers for conven@ing authority's review? " Yes @ No
| 9. Has the accused submit&ed any reebuttal matters™? " Yes & No
220. Has the- military judge mnade a saspension or clemency reconmmendation? " Yes @ No
2= 1. Has the trial coumnsel maade a recommendation (o suspend any- part of the sentence? | Yes & No
22.Did the court-mazartial semntence the accused to a reprimand iss-ued by the convening | ~ Yas & No
huithority? :

23, Summary of Clemency/ Deferme=nt Requested b=y Accused an-d/or Crime Victim, if applicable.

- SJA consultead with thee Conversing Authoority and explainesd his clemency authority under Art. 60, UCM..

- 0On 29 Mar 2024, Detaiiled Defemnse Counssel submitted tettesr 5000-82 DSO =of 29 Mar 24, requesting to suspend the bead condusct
diischarge.

- The victim Jid not sulomit mattcers pursuzant to RCM, 11068A.

24. Conveming Autlhority NBame/TitHe 25. SEA Name

Colone! |l < cmmandling Officesr Lieutermant Colone! ||| | NGz

27. Daate

=l Aﬁ (‘J gef; :

lce, Comey D.

& onvening Author&ty's Act.ion -

Page |



SE«CTIONE B - CONVENING AUTHOMRITY ACTION

=8. Haviing reviewred all matters ssubmitteed by the accused and the vict-im(s) pursuant to R.C.M. 1106/1106A, and

after bei mg advisead by the= staff juadge adwocate or legal officer. | take £he following action in this case: [If deferring
©r waiving any pu nishmemt, indiecate the date the deferment/waiver wi Il end. Attach signed reprimand if applicable.
Endicate what actieon, if amy, takemn on suspension recommendation(s) or clemency recommendations from the judge

I have conesidered all mnatters seubmittesd by the &ccused. The accused's request to =suspend the bad conduct discharge is denied. The
s=entence ii s approved asadjudiiged.

29. Conwening austhority'=s writtem explamation of the reasons for takin_g action on offenses with mandatory minimur
gpunishmaents or of fenses for which the nmaximum sentence to confinerment that may be adjudged exceeds two years,

wor offen=ses where the adjmdged sentence= includes a punitive discharges (Dismissal, DD, BCD) or confinement for
mmore thaan six momths, or a viola®ion of Art. 120(a) or 120(b) or 120b:

30. Comvening Awithority 's signa ture

32. Date= convenimg authosrity act-ion wass forwarded to PTPD or Revie~w Shop. i

«Conveniing Autho rity's Aection - Ice, Corey D.
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ENTRY OF JUDGMENT"

1. NAME OF AC<CUSED (ILAST, FIRST, MH)

2. PAYGRADE/RANK

3. DoD ID NUMBER

Ice L Corey I,

E6

4. UNIT OR ORGANIZATION

5. CURRENT ENLISTMENT 6. TERM

9tha MCD, W™RR, MCRID SD

15-Sep-2017

8yrs

7. «CONVENING AUTHORRITY | 8.COUR™T- 9. COMPOSITION 10. DATE COURT-MARTIAL
(U NIT/ORGANIZATION) MARTIA L TYPE ’ ADJOURNED
9thm MCD, W"RR, MCRED SD Special Judge Alone - MJA16 ||[29-Mar-2024
TION B - ENTRY OF JUDGMENT _ =
i ZMUST be signedl by the Military <Judge (or Circuit Military Judge) within 20 days of recefipt**

11 . Findimgs of e=ach chargze and sspecificati-on referred to trial. [Summary of each charge and specificaation
(inciude ast a minEmum the ggravamesn of the o-ffense), the plea of the accused, the findings or other dispos#tion

ac-countin_g for amy exceptions and ssubstitutiosns, any modifications made by the convening authority or amy post-
tri al rulingg, order., or other edetermiration by the military judge. R.C.M. 1111(b)(1)]

Chargel: Vi-olation o=f Article 92, Uniform Code of Mil itary Justice, 10 U.S.C. § 892
Flea: Gui lty. Finding: Guilty.

Specificafition 1 (Visolation of a lawful ge=neral orderD: In that Staff Sergeant Corey D. Ice, U.S. Marine Corps, at or near Jeffearson City,
Eetween on or absout 1 Septemmber 20222 and on or-about 16 October 2022, violate a lawful general order which was his eduty to ob
o wit: pasragraph =4(b)(5) of Dezpot Orde=r 1100.4C cated 3 November 2016, by wrongfully communicating in an unprofesssional or
personal manner wyith[JJj wlho he knew was an agpplicant to the armed forces.

Plea: Gui lty. Finding: Guilty.

Specification 2 (Visolation of a lawful ge=neral order2: In that Staff Sergeant Corey D. Ice, U.S. Marine Corps, at or near Jefferson City,
Between on or absout 1 Septemmber 20222 and on or- about 16 October 2022, violate a lawful general order which was his eduty to oh
o wit: pasragraph =4(b)(5) of Deepot Orde=r 1100.4C cdated 3 November 2016, by wrongfully communicating in an unprofesssional or
personal manner wyith[Jwiho he kneew was an a pplicant to the armed forces.

Plea: Notz Guilty.  Finding: WVithdraw=n and Dismssed.*

Specificaftion 3 (Violation of a lawful ge=neral orderl): In that Staff Sergeant Corey D. Ice, U.S. Marine Corps, at or near Jeffezrson City,
Between on or absout 1 Septemmber 20222 and on or~ about 16 October 2022, violate a lawful general order which was his eduty to ok
o wit: pasragraph =4(b)(5) of Deepot Orde=r 1100.4C clated 3 November 2016, by wrongfully sending a picture of his penis t=o [Jjwh
BEknew wa=s an appl icant to the armed foarces.

Plea: Not Guilty.  Finding: \@Vithdraw=n and Dismissed.”

Ch<argell: Violation of Article 93 a, Uniforrm Code of Military Justice, 10 U.S.C. § 893a
Plea: Guinlty. Finding: Guilty.

Specificamtion 1 (Pr-ohibited ac-tivities wilith recruit owr trainee by person in position of special trust): In that Staff Sergeant CCorey D. Ic
®.S. Marimne Corps,.. a noncomrnissionecd officer, whaile in a position of authority over [JJjj did, at or near Jefferson City, M®O, betwee
sorabout 1 Septenmber 2022 amnd on or mbout 16 October 2022, engage in a prohibited act, to wit: sexual contact with -whom
accused Bknew wass an applica: nt to the - armed forcess, by touching [JJj vulva with his mouth with an intent to arouse orr gratify th
=ejxual de=sire of thme accused.

Plea: Guiilty. Finding: Guilty.

-SEE FINDINGS ON CONTINUATION SHEET--——————

Ertry of J udgmert - Ice, Corey D.
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12. Sentence to be Enteered. Mcco..c for any modifications made by rezson 0. .ay post-trial actiona by the
conv=ening auth ority (inecluding any actmon taken based on a suspension reecommendation), confinemesnt creddit, or
post—trial rule, order, or other deetermination by the military judge. R.C.M. 1111(b)(2). If the senten.ce was
detemrmined by = militarw judge.. ensure confinement and fines are segmemted as well as if a sentence shall ruin

conc=urrently or- consecumtively.

The MAlilitary Judge= (segmentfited sente=ncing) acdjudged the following sentence:
- Bad—conduct discharge.

Plea Amgreement:

- A ba~d-conduct diischarge s-hall be aedjudged.

- No c=onfinement =shall be acdjudged.

- No feorfeitures shal| be adjumdged.

- No filines will be a djudged.

- No reeduction in cgrade shalll be adjuedged.

- No omther lawful paunishmerts will bee adjudged.

Conve=ning Authomrity's Acticen:
- On 229 Mar 2024, <the Accusw=ed, throumgh counssel, requested that the Convening Autheority grant relief from the adjudeged bad! condt
dischaarge.

- The ®Convening Asuthority cenied thee Accusead's request and "approved" the sentence as adjudged.

- Upomn reviewing #he clememncy requeest and C-onvening Authority's Action, the Militarry Judge identified that the Accuused hadd reque
relief ®hat exceede=d the Cormvening Authority™s powers. After the Military Judge addr-essed the matter with the partiess in an RCM 8(
confemrence, the dexfense filead a motion requessting that the Court not order a post-triaal Article 39(a) hearing, and instesad acceppt an
affida=vit from the #Accused confirmin«g his undierstanding that the Convening Authori—ty could not grant the requestesd clememcy,
affirmming his desiree to maintzain his pleas desp-ite clemency not being available, and e=xplicitly waiving any request forr clemenscy. Th
Militamry Judge gramted the ranotion.

Pretrial confineme=nt credit:
- Nonee.

13. Weferment- and Waiiver. I nclude the nature of the request, the CA's Action, the effective date oef the deferm:
and cdate the defferment ended. Wor waiwers, include the effective date and the length of the waiver. RCM 1R 11(b

N/A.T he Accused did not re=quest for deferme=nt or waiver.

14. #Action con—vening aruthority= took or any suspension recommendations from the military judge:

N/A. The Military * udge did mnot recoemmend ssuspension.

Entr=y of Judgmeent - Ice, Corey D.
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15. Judgze's signaature: 16. Date judgmet. _ntered:

17. In amccordance with RCM 11 11(c)(1), the military judge who entered a judgment may modify the _judgme=nt tc
correct computa-tional omr clericall errors writhin 14 days after the judgment was initially entered. Incluede any
modifications here and r-esign thee Entry osf Judgment.

18. Judige's sign=ature: 19. Date judgment entered:
' Dicgitally signe=d by

HARRISMATTHEW.M HA-RRISMATT HEWMOSLEY [

os.e~ I -
;i Da—te: 2024.07°.17 13:57:18 -07'00"

Entry of Judgme=nt - Ice, Corey D.
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CON .NUATION SHEET - ENTRY OF JUDC ENT

11. Findings (Contimued)

Sp=ecificatiosn 2 (Prohaibited actiwities with recruit or tra inee by person in position of special trust): In that Staff Sergeant Corey D. |
U.S. Marine Corps, a snoncommi=ssioned o~fficer, while imn a position of authority over ] did, at or near Jefferson City, MO, betwea
or about 1 September 2022 andll on or absout 16 Octobeer 2022, engage in a prohibited act, to wit: a sexual act with [JJJjjj. whom t&
acezused kneew was am applicant= to the armmed forces, bey penetrating the vulva of [ with his penis.

Ple=a: Guilty=. Frinding: Gu ilty.

Chargelll: Vioslation of _Article 120, Uniform Code of Milit-ary Justice, 10 U.S.C. § 920
Pleza: Not G uilty. Finding: Wisthdrawn &nd Dismisseed.*

Sp=ecificatio=n (Abusiwe sexual contact witbhout consent): In that Staff Sergeant Corey D. Ice, U.S. Marine Corps, did, at or near Sedlli
MO, on or a-bout 10 Mugust 20222, touch thhe breast of [JJJJ. with the said Staff Sergeant Ice's hand, with an intent to gratgify the se=;
de=sire of Staff Sergeant Ice withwout the ceonsent of i}

Ple=a: Not G uilty. Finding: Wisthdrawn &nd Dismisseed.*

ChargelV: Vioslation of Article 134, Uniform Code of Milit-ary Justice, 10 U.S.C. § 934
Ple=a: Guilty=. F inding: Gu ilty.

Sp=ecificatio=n (Extranarital sexu=al conduct): In that Staaff Sergeant Corey D. Ice, U.S. Marine Corps, a married person, did¥, on divem:
ocezasions, @t or near Jefferson City, MO, koetween on o=r about 1 September 2022 and on or about 16 October 2022, wraangfully
ensgage in e=xtramarittal conduct_, to wit: sexual acts wit#h [JJJJ 2 person the accused knew was not the accused's spouse, - and that=
comduct wass to the prejudice off good orcler and discipline in the armed forces and of a nature to bring discredit upon t-he armeci
for-ces.

Ple=a: Guilty=. F inding: Gu ilty.

* Aftezr the anmouncemsent of the ssentence oy the Militarsy Judge, the withdrawn charge, and specifications will be dismisszed withost
preju-diceto rigpen into gprejudice tmpon comgpletion of appoellate review where the findings and sentence have been upheled.

Entr—y of Judigment — Ice, Corey D.
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APPELLATE INFORMATION



THERE IS NO APPELLATE
INFORMATION AT THIS TIME



REMAND



THERE WERE NO REMANDS



NOTICE OF COMPLETION OF
APPELLATE REVIEW
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